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Quail Meadows Homeowners Association
5489 Oak Trail

Carmel, CA 93923
℅ Dr. Darren Williams, Board President

darrenw@me.com
(831) 210-2534

October 25, 2024

County of Monterey
Housing and Community Development Department
℅ Senior Planner Fionna Jensen
1441 Schilling Place, 2nd Floor
Salinas, CA 93901
(831) 755-5025
JensenF1@countyofmonterey.gov

Re: Quail Meadows HOA / Risdel, Inc. Project - APNs 151-171-032, - 033 and 157-171-064 -
County Project PLN240149

Dear Ms. Jensen

The Quail Meadows Homeowners Association (Quail Meadows HOA), a California nonprofit mutual

benefit corporation, is the property owner of a 181.92 acre parcel, commonly known as Parcel F, within

the Quail Meadows subdivision (APN 157-171-064). Quail Meadows HOA Board and Risdel, Inc. are

partnering on a project that will ultimately adjust the boundaries of the Quail Meadows HOA and

Risdel, Inc. properties to better suit a more logical configuration of its parcels in light of the existing

private improvements and other encumbrances that are occurring on that portion of Parcel F

adjoining, and directly west, of Parcel 33 (APN 157-171-033).

The approximately 39,034 square foot portion of Parcel F, adjoining Parcel 33, is developed with a

paved motor court, retaining walls, driveway and pedestrian pathways. The land has also recently

experienced grading and landscaping. As described in the attached Title Report dated February 12,

2024, prepared by Chicago Title Company, the 39,034 square foot land area is fully encumbered by

easements. The improvements and easements are contradictory to the intended purpose of the

previously dedicated open space parcel.

The Quail Meadows Subdivision was approved in 1989 allowing the original 616 acre parcel to be

subdivided in 58 lots consisting of 56 residential lots, a lot for inclusionary housing and a lot for a

seminar center. The developer of the subdivision used the allowable development density in a
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clustered manner thereby leaving the remainder of the property undeveloped, with the exception of

trails, trailheads and other recreational amenities. Parcel F was one of the undeveloped parcels.

However, as indicated herein, that 39,034 square foot portion of Parcel F has recently been improved

inconsistent with the original purpose.

The Quail Meadows HOA Board is seeking to correct this inconsistency and deed that 39,034 portion of

Parcel F to the Risdel, Inc. in exchange for acquiring a similarly sized parcel of land (27,056 square feet)

on the easterly side of Parcel 33. Quail Meadow HOA Board prefers this 27, 056 square foot portion of

Parcel 33 since it has an existing 10 foot wide recreational trail. Acquiring this portion of land, and a 30

foot strip of land adjoining Parcel 32, in fee simple is preferred by Quail Meadows HOA Board so it may

make improvements to the trail in the future that may extend beyond the 10 foot easement. Future

improvements could include making the recreational trail a fire access, which is a criteria of the

subdivision’s Firewise classification.

The Quail Meadows HOA Board believes that this lot line adjustment, and associated General Plan

Amendment and Rezone, are in the best interest of the public by maintaining desirable open space

rather than open space with private improvements and other encumbrances. Ultimately the

homeowners will need to approve of the land transfer, which will occur in advance of any title transfer

and subsequent to the County’s conditional approval. As such, the Quail Meadows HOA Board

respectfully requests that the County of Monterey support and approve the project PLN240149, as

proposed.

Sincerely,

Dr. Darren Williams, Board President
President

encl: Chicago Title Company Preliminary Title Report dated February 12, 2024.

Cc. Wald, Ruhnke & Dost, LLP, ℅ Henry Ruhnke, 2340 Garden Road, Suite 100, Monterey, CA 93940

Brodie Group, ℅ Erik V. Lundquist, 480 Gate 5 Road, Suite 100, Sausalito, CA 94965
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Darren Williams (Oct 29, 2024 12:22 PDT)
Darren Williams
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